
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05778675 Date: 09/30/2015 

RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, February 21, 20111:03 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: U.N.'s Ban tells Gaddafi violence must stop now (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov> 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-I0 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS 
Sent: Mon Feb 2112:39:25 2011 
Subject: U.N.'s Ban tells Gaddafi violence must stop now (Reuters) 

UNITED NATIONS (Reuters) - U.N. Secretary General Ban Ki Moon held an extensive discussion with Libya 
leader Muammar Gaddafi Monday, condemned the escalating violence in Libya and told him it "must stop 
immediately," a U.N. spokesman said. 

"The Secretary-General expressed deep concern at the escalating scale of violence and emphasized that it 
must stop immediately. He reiterated his call for respect for basic freedoms and human rights, including 
peaceful assembly and information," the spokesman said. 

" ... The Secretary-General underlined the need to ensure the protection of the civilian population under any 
circumstances. He urged all parties to exercise restraint and called upon the authorities to engage in broad-based 
dialogue to address legitimate concerns of the population." 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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